
Phyllis Beaulieu <phyllis.beaulieu@nwb-oen.ca>

RE: extension for 3BM-RAN1214
1 message

Lusty, Megan <MLusty@gov.nu.ca> Tue, Jun 16, 2015 at 8:04 AM
To: Phyllis Beaulieu <phyllis.beaulieu@nwb-oen.ca>, Hamlet of Rankin Inlet <sao@rankininlet.ca>, Cynthia Ene 
<cynthia.ene@nwb-oen.ca>

Hi Phyllis,

We are fine with granting the requested extension to July 3, 2015.

Thanks,

Megan

From: Phyllis Beaulieu [mailto:phyllis.beaulieu@nwb-oen.ca] 
Sent: June-15-15 3:19 PM
To: Lusty, Megan; Hamlet of Rankin Inlet; Cynthia Ene
Subject: Fwd: extension for 3BM-RAN1214

Good afternoon all:

AANDC are requesting an extension to the deadline for  the above file to  July 3, 2015.  Is everyone okay with granting 
this extension to AANDC and other interested parties?

Please advise

Regards, 
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---------- Forwarded message ----------
From: Ian Parsons <Ian.Parsons@aandc-aadnc.gc.ca>
Date: Mon, Jun 15, 2015 at 1:40 PM
Subject: extension for 3BM-RAN1214
To: Phyllis Beaulieu <phyllis.beaulieu@nwb-oen.ca>

Hi Phyllis,

AANDC is requesting an extension for comments to file 3BM-RAN1214 until July 3rd, 2015.

Thanks,

Ian

Ian Parsons B.Sc.

Regional Coordinator

Aboriginal Affairs and Northern Development Canada

Nunavut Regional Office

Bldg 918, PO Box 100

Iqaluit, NU X0A 0H0
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Tel: (867) 975-4282

Fax: (867) 975-4585

ian.parsons@aandc-aadnc.gc.ca

www.ainc-inac.gc.ca/nunavut
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